William T. Dwyer High School School Advisory Council January 22nd, 2024

1. Call to Order

a. Time: 6:02 by Chairperson Schlossberg

2. Welcome, Pledge, and Introductions

3. Budget Update

a. Currently \$6,839.11

4. Old Business

- a. Motion to suspend approval of November minutes
 - i. Motion- Lisa Marie
 - ii. Second- Sienna Arce
- b. Vote on New Bylaws
 Motion Lieev Bocook
 Second- Thomas Kilkenny
 Outcome- Unanimous
- c. Review of Roberts Rules of Order

5. New Business

a. School Based Entrepreneurship

Request for \$3000 to allow the Dwyer steps program to keep their bus operations on average they take in about \$15 per day and it costs them a minimum of \$17 per day to keep the bus operational, this bus is owned by the school district of palm beach county, however it was a donation from a real estate investor. Therefore the district forces all costs to be absorbed by the program, they did not know this at the time, and it hit them by surprise. This money will be a short term fix to the solution, and allow the students and there wonderful program to be operational. This bus is used all across campus and not just for the STEPs programs, it was mentioned that multiple programs including; athletics, finance, and aice travel tourism use the bus. Principal Brooks pledged to match whatever SAC approved the request for. Many of our members thought that \$1,500 was acceptable, and with this pledge from Principal Brooks they would incur the required \$3,000.

 Motion to Approve \$1,500 to the School Based Entrepreneurship Program. Motion- Lisa Marie Second- Sienna Arce Outcome- Unanimous

6. School Happenings and Events

- *c.* .Culinary Arts Program Competing in a District Baking Competition And representing the school at the Miracle League Dinner Fundraiser
- d. .Dwyer Student Government Association will be going to their state conference soon where they will go to a convention, and compete in medallions of school events they completed in recent months.
- e. Wendy Vought, former Testing Coordinator, has now been appointed to the position of Choice Coordinator, she will hold on to both roles to finish out the year, but starting next her she will focus on the Choice Department. She has the full support of all administration and staff to juggle both roles.

William T. Dwyer High School School Advisory Council January 22nd, 2024

- f. Dwyer athletics is now selling hats, get your hat at any athletic event hosted by Dwyer for the low price of \$25. Dwyer Athletics will now be releasing the highly praised Lululemon store, where students and parents can purchase the clothes and accessories Dwyer has branded.
- g. Dwyer is working to hit the Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports Gold Level, this is earned by reenforcing positive behavior of students on campus with rewards. Now Dwyer students can earn points by doing good deeds, items are redeemable on Friday Mornings from 7-7:30.
- h. We Are Dwyer Foundation is hosting the a trivia night, more information to follow in an email from Principal Brooks.

7. Closing Remarks

a. . We are very proud of the work all of the Council members put in attending the meetings, and reviewing information.

8. Q&A

9. Adjournment

- a. Motion to Adjourn- Sienna Arce
 - i. Second: Christine Latorious
 - ii. Time: 7:02

:Future SAC Meeting Dates:

Wednesday, February 19Wednesday, April 16Wednesday, March 19Wednesday, May 21Stay informed:Wednesday, May 21

- Visit the Dwyer website weekly, and check out the School Info, Student & amp; Parents, and Guidance Department sections for valuable school resources.

Follow Dwyer High School on Facebook, Instagram, and/or Twitter.